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Please Quote: VRPC001899
(File No:)

Ms Ainsley Martson
Coroners Registrar

Coroners Court Of Victoria.
Level 1, 436 Lonsdale Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Ms Martson

MATTHEW FORDE (DECEASED)
(COURT REF 0425/08) FINDINGS INTO DEATH WITHOUT INQUEST

[ refer to your letter dated 10 June 2010 regarding the above finding.

I advise that all VicRoads maintenance vans and trucks have as standard
requirements, external audible alarms that operate when the vehicles are reversing.

The matter of having reversing cameras and external audible alarms fitted to other
work maintenance vehicles such as utjlities is cunently under V1cRoads cons1derat10n

with a formal mternal report pendmg
This’ report is due for mternal consideration in November 2010

Should you require any further mformatlon, Mr Murray Duckworth, VicRoads
Manager Occupation, Health and Safety (Tel: (03) 9854.2937) will be pleased to

aSSISt

“Yours sincerely

- GARY LIDDLE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE.
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